
A G E N D A
All items are for discussion and possible action.

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Meeting Room at Perquimans County Library

December 7, 2020
7:00 p.m.

I. Call to Order

II. Prayer & Pledge

III. Approval of Agenda

IV. Consent Agenda
(Consent items as follows will be adopted with a single motion, second and vote, unless a
request for removal of an item or items is made from a Commissioner or Commissioners.)

A. Approval of Minutes November 2, 2020 Regular Meeting and November 16, 2020 Work Session

B. Tax Release & Refund Approvals

C. Personnel Matters

1. Job Reclassification – Human Resource Director/Special Projects Coordinator
2. Appointment: Part-Time/Fill-In Paramedic/Supervisor
3. Appointment: Part-Time/Fill-In Paramedic
4. Appointment: Seasonal Part-Time Low Income Energy Assistance Workers (2)
5. Appointment: EMS Full-Time Paramedic
6. Appointment: Part-Time/Fill-In AEMT
7. Appointment: Part-Time/Fill-In EMT
8. Removal from Roster – PT/FI EMT
9. Removal from Roster - Paramedic

10. Resignation – Certified Part-Time Telecommunicator / Appointment – PT/FI Certified Telecommunicator

D. Budget Amendment Nos. 15 -18

E. Board Reappointment: Chowan/Perquimans Multi-County LEPC

F. Reinstatement of Register of Deeds’ Salary

V. PRESENTATION

A. Presentation of Plaque to Brenda Lassiter, Planning Board

VI. Scheduled Appointments

A. Ashley Stoop, Albemarle Regional Health Services 7:00 p.m.

B. Rhonda Money, Planner 7:10 p.m.

C. James Bunch, Assistant Superintendent of Perquimans County School System 7:20 p.m.

D. ZLS Tax Services 7:25 p.m.

E.

VII. Commissioner’s Concerns/Committee Reports

A.

B.

C.

VIII. Old Business

A. Updates from County Manager

B. Appointment: At-Large Representative to Albemarle Commission’s Board of Delegates

C.

IX. Swearing in of Commissioners Joseph W. Hoffler, T. Kyle Jones, & Charles
Woodard

NO
ACTION

REQUIRED

Please note the change
in location:

514 S. Church Street
Hertford, NC 27944

ACTION
REQUIRED

ACTION
REQUIRED



X. New Business

A. Election of Chairman/Vice Chairman

B. Planning Item: Status Report on CUP-19-03 – Perquimans Solar, LLC’s Large Scale Solar Power
Generating Facility

C. Voting Delegate for Legislative Goals Conference

D. Bank Resolution & Signature Stamp, if necessary

E.

F.

G.

XI. Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
(If you wish to address the Board, please state your name for the record prior to speaking)

A.

B.

C.

XII. Closed Session: Per NCGS #143-318-11(3) - Consult with County
Attorney regarding a legal matter and approve closed session minutes.
(After the Closed Session, the Board is subject to return to Open Session and may take action as
needed on any items discussed during the closed session.)

XIII. Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:


DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
 Plat Log
 Building Inspector’s Reports
 Code Enforcement’s Report
 Fire Marshal Report
 Tax Department Report
 Sheriff’s Report – November, 2020
 Sheriff’s Report – October, 2020 (e-mailed to Commissioners on 11/4/2020)

 EMS Report – November, 2020
 EMS Report – October, 2020 (e-mailed to Commissioners on 11/4/2020)

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:


ACTION
REQUIRED

NO
ACTION

REQUIRED

ACTION
REQUIRED



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
December 7, 2020

7:00 p.m.

IV. Enclosures. Items included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish to discuss any of
these items, please make that request during the meeting.

V. Enclosure. Chairman Nelson will present a plaque to Brenda Lassiter for her fourteen (14) years of
service on the Planning Board. She resigned from the Planning Board on October 1, 2020.

VI.A. Ashley Stoop from the Albemarle Regional Health Services will provide the Board with a COVID-19
Update from ARHS.

VI.B. Enclosures. Rhonda Money, Planner, will present changes in the Planning regulations that the
County will need to adopt per new laws enacted by the General Assembly. She has a contractor
who would work with her to revise our current planning regulations for Board discussion and action.
A Budget Amendment (No. 14) will also need to be approved to cover the cost of this contractor.
Board action is being requested.

VI.C. Enclosures. James Bunch, Assistant Superintendent, will present the Perquimans County School
System five-year capital outlay plan.

VI.D. Enclosure. ZLS Tax Services will do a presentation on how they can help the County collect and/or
foreclose on delinquent tax accounts.

VIII.A. County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

VIII.B. Enclosure. Last month, County Manager Heath presented an e-mail from Albemarle Commission
stating that Perquimans County was eligible to appoint an At-Large representative to the Albemarle
Commission Board of Delegates for a two-year term. Board action is being requested.

IX. Todd Tilley, Clerk to Superior Court, will give the Oath of Office to Commissioners Joseph W.
Hoffler, T. Kyle Jones, and Charles Woodard.

X.A. Enclosure. County Attorney, acting as Temporary Chairman, will hold the election of the Chairman
and the Vice Chairman of the Board of Commissioners.

X.B. Enclosure. Rhonda Money, GIS/County Planner, will present the following item for Board action:

 Status Report on CUP-19-03 – Perquimans Solar, LLC’s Large Scale Solar Power Generating Facility: Per the enclosed letter,
Geenex Solar is requesting a one, preferably two, year CUP extension. Board action is being requested.

X.C. Enclosure. The 2021 Legislative Goals Conference is scheduled for January 14-15, 2021 via virtual
format. The Board will need to designate a voting delegate for the conference. At the present time,
there is no one registered to attend.

X.D. If there is a change in Chair(man), the Board would need to authorize the new Chair(man) and
County staff to sign the Bank Resolution and to authorize the use of the Chair(man)’s stamp for the
PNC Account and the Single-Family Rehab Account. Board action is being requested.

XII. Enclosure. Pursuant to NC General Statute 143-318-11(3), the Board will go into closed session to
discuss a legal matter with the County Attorney and approval of closed session minutes.

********************
CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

(Conse nt ite m sasfollowswillb e adop te d with a single m otion, se cond and vote ,
unle ssa re que st forre m ovalfrom th e Conse nt Age nda ish e ard from a Com m issione r)

A. Enclosure. Approval of Minutes: November 2, 2020 Regular Meeting and November 16, 2020 Work Session
(Cancelled)

B. Enclosure. Tax Release & Refund Approvals – See attached listing

C. Enclosures. Personnel Matters

Employee
Name

Employee
Job Title

Action
Required

Grade/
Step

New
Salary

Effective
Date

Sam Barrow
Human Resource Director/Special

Projects Coordinator
Job Reclassification 72/8 $53,723 01/01/2021

Caitlyn Colson PT/FI Paramedic / Supervisor Appointment 70/2 $20.43/hr. 11/24/2020
Caitlyn Colson PT/FI Paramedic Appointment 68/2 $18.71/hr. 11/24/2020

Robin Gieseke
PT Temporary Low Income Energy

Assistance Worker
Appointment n/g $13.00/hr. 11/16/2020

Denise Stallings
PT Temporary Low Income Energy

Assistance Worker
Appointment n/g $13.00/hr. 11/16/2020

Jessica Arthur Full-Time Paramedic Promotion 68/1 $37,966 12/01/2020



2

Employee
Name

Employee
Job Title

Action
Required

Grade/
Step

New
Salary

Effective
Date

Alexander Ross Part-Time/Fill-In AEMT Appointment 66/1 $18.72/hr. 12/01/2020
Rebecca Cullipher Part-Time/Fill-In EMT Appointment 63/1 $14.65/hr. 12/01/2020

Tabitha Martin Part-Time/Fill-In EMT Removed from Roster 11/06/2020
Theodore Bowen Part-Time/Fill-In AEMT Removed from Roster 11/06/2020
Tiffany Haynes Certified P/T Telecommunicator Resignation 11/04/2020
Tiffany Haynes Certified PT/FI Telecommunicator Appointment 62/2 $14.37/hr. 11/04/2020

D. Enclosure. Budget Amendment Nos. 15 – 18 are enclosed for your review and action.

E. Enclosure. The Board will need to consider the following Board appointments/reappointment for the
Chowan/Perquimans LEPC 2021 Roster:

NAME SPECIALTY NAME SPECIALTY
Bass, Billy Fire Nelson, Wallace Local Elected Official
Bonner,Greg Elected Official Nixon, Jonathan EM/EMS/911
Brittingham, Richard EM/Fire/RRT-1 Overman, Barry Fire
Carpenter, Roy CERT (Lands End) Palmer, Cordell EM/LE
Cartwright, Michael Fire Parnell, Brian NCEM
Chaney, Susan DSS Perq SO Rep Law
Chowan SO Rep Law Ponte, Tom EM
Coburn, Andy CERT (Albemarle) Smith, Lewis Owner/Operator
Gay, Aaron Fire (NC Forestry) Solesbee, Julie EM/Press
Hollowell, Ralph Environmental Spruill, Mary Hospital
Lafon, David Fire/Law Stoop, Ashley Health Dept.
Layton, Miles Press Ward, Paul NCDA (Environmental)
Layton, Nicole Press Winslow, Jarvis EM
NCHP Rep Law

F. Following the General Election in which the Register of Deeds ran unopposed, the Board needs to reinstate the
Register of Deeds’ salary to $49,196 (Grade 70/Step 8) effective December 1, 2020. This action needs to be taken
in compliance with General Statute 153A-92

Additions to Notes





































Mary Hunnicutt
Text Box



Mary Hunnicutt
Text Box









Mary
Text Box
1



Mary
Text Box
1

Mary
Text Box
2



Mary
Text Box
3



Mary
Text Box
4













Mary
Text Box
VI.B. - Page 3





















§ 143-318.11. Closed sessions.
(a) Permitted Purposes. - It is the policy of this State that closed sessions shall be held only when required to

permit a public body to act in the public interest as permitted in this section. A public body may hold a closed
session and exclude the public only when a closed session is required:

(1) To prevent the disclosure of information that is privileged or confidential pursuant to the law of this
State or of the United States, or not considered a public record within the meaning of Chapter 132 of
the General Statutes.

(2) To prevent the premature disclosure of an honorary degree, scholarship, prize, or similar award.
(3) To consult with an attorney employed or retained by the public body in order to preserve the

attorney-client privilege between the attorney and the public body, which privilege is hereby
acknowledged. General policy matters may not be discussed in a closed session and nothing herein
shall be construed to permit a public body to close a meeting that otherwise would be open merely
because an attorney employed or retained by the public body is a participant. The public body may
consider and give instructions to an attorney concerning the handling or settlement of a claim,
judicial action, mediation, arbitration, or administrative procedure. If the public body has approved or
considered a settlement, other than a malpractice settlement by or on behalf of a hospital, in closed
session, the terms of that settlement shall be reported to the public body and entered into its minutes
as soon as possible within a reasonable time after the settlement is concluded.

(4) To discuss matters relating to the location or expansion of industries or other businesses in the area
served by the public body, including agreement on a tentative list of economic development
incentives that may be offered by the public body in negotiations. The action approving the signing
of an economic development contract or commitment, or the action authorizing the payment of
economic development expenditures, shall be taken in an open session.

(5) To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents concerning the position to be
taken by or on behalf of the public body in negotiating (i) the price and other material terms of a
contract or proposed contract for the acquisition of real property by purchase, option, exchange, or
lease; or (ii) the amount of compensation and other material terms of an employment contract or
proposed employment contract.

(6) To consider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness, conditions of
appointment, or conditions of initial employment of an individual public officer or employee or
prospective public officer or employee; or to hear or investigate a complaint, charge, or grievance by
or against an individual public officer or employee. General personnel policy issues may not be
considered in a closed session. A public body may not consider the qualifications, competence,
performance, character, fitness, appointment, or removal of a member of the public body or another
body and may not consider or fill a vacancy among its own membership except in an open meeting.
Final action making an appointment or discharge or removal by a public body having final authority
for the appointment or discharge or removal shall be taken in an open meeting.

(7) To plan, conduct, or hear reports concerning investigations of alleged criminal misconduct.
(8) To formulate plans by a local board of education relating to emergency response to incidents of

school violence or to formulate and adopt the school safety components of school improvement plans
by a local board of education or a school improvement team.

(9) To discuss and take action regarding plans to protect public safety as it relates to existing or potential
terrorist activity and to receive briefings by staff members, legal counsel, or law enforcement or
emergency service officials concerning actions taken or to be taken to respond to such activity.

(b) Repealed by Session Laws 1991, c. 694, s. 4.
(c) Calling a Closed Session. - A public body may hold a closed session only upon a motion duly made and

adopted at an open meeting. Every motion to close a meeting shall cite one or more of the permissible purposes
listed in subsection (a) of this section. A motion based on subdivision (a)(1) of this section shall also state the name
or citation of the law that renders the information to be discussed privileged or confidential. A motion based on
subdivision (a)(3) of this section shall identify the parties in each existing lawsuit concerning which the public body
expects to receive advice during the closed session.

(d) Repealed by Session Laws 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994), c. 570, s. 2. (1979, c. 655, s. 1; 1981, c. 831; 1985
(Reg. Sess., 1986), c. 932, s. 5; 1991, c. 694, ss. 3, 4; 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994), c. 570, s. 2; 1995, c. 509, s. 84;
1997-222, s. 2; 1997-290, s. 2; 2001-500, s. 2; 2003-180, s. 2; 2013-360, s. 8.41(b).)

Mary
Text Box
XII. - Page 1
































	Agenda
	Notes
	Minute Approval
	Tax Release & Refunds
	Personnel Matters
	Budget Amendments
	Board Appointments
	Presentation to Brenda Lassiter
	Rhonda Money, Planner
	James Bunch, Assistant Superintendent
	ZLS Tax Services
	At-Large Rep to Albemarle Commission Board of Delegates
	Election of Chairman & Vice Chairman
	Status Report on CUP-19-03 - Perquimans Solar, LLC
	Voting Delegate to NCACC Legislative Goals Conference
	Closed Session
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports



